
TOWN OF HILLIARD
A Florida Municipality

Apil23,2020

Vio Email and/or Hand-Delivered
Town Clerk Lisa Purvis
lpurvi s@townofhilliard.com

Dear Ms. Pun,is.

Pursuant to the requirements of Scction 7 of Emcrgency Ordinance 2020-02, and the
authority dclegated to me by the Town Council pursuant to Section 3, no. 4 ofthe same ordinance,
I hercby rcnew Emergcncy Ordinance 2020-02 until April 30.2020.

I rvould like to ask you to post this renelval at Tou,n I{all and on our wcbsite as wcll as to
circulate it among our Toum Council members. I confened with the Town Altorney regarding this
renewal and he approved its form for legality.

Respectfully yours.

irnp lA
Floyd L. Varzant
Mayor, Town of Hilliard
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